Michelle Gaw, 02:59 AM 12/2/2009, RE: Shipment to Switzerland

To: Michelle Gaw <michelle@reiusa.net>

From: "James M. Atkinson" <jmatk@tscm.com>

Subject: RE: Shipment to Switzerland

Cc: Lee Jones <lee@reiusa.net>, Art Diaz <adiaz @reiusa.net>

Bcc:

Attached: C:\Documents and Settings\James M. Atkinson\My Documents\End user Certificate signed-
SwissCliet.11.23.2009.pdf;

See attached document that the end user finally signed on 11/2/2209 (note the date both at the top of
the document, and over the seal.

I don't quite understand what kind of game they are playing, and the customer is being belligerent about
providing these documents, and they and | have been going back and fourth for weeks about how the
goods can not be shipped until an actual letter can in from the actual end user. First they tell me the
good are for their own use, then they indicate a second country, and now Uzbekistan.

Is the attached end user letter suitable for the shipment?

-jma

At 10:19 AM 12/1/2009, Michelle Gaw wrote:
Jim,

Can you email me or fax a copy of the end user letter?
Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Gaw

Sales

Research Electronics International
455 Security Place

Algood, TN 38506

931-537-6032

From: James M. Atkinson [mailto:jmatk@tscm.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 10:10 PM

To: Michelle Gaw

Subject: Shipment to Switerland

I hope you had a good Thanksgiving,

My customer has (finally) coughed up an signed, sealed, etc end-user letter that indicates that the end user is the
Communication and Information Agency of Uzbekistan. They got the letter from their client on the 24th, and sent
it to me on the 25th (nice of them to drag their heels and play games with me).

Is there any problem shipping these goods directly to a government agency in Uzbekistan, or do we need to ship
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it to the address the customer provided in Switzerland?

Can you get me an estimate on shipping an OSCOR with MDC-2100 and and OTK-4000 to Tashkent (city
name) in Uzbekistan (the street address is: 10, Kirk klz str.). Yes, | know that you might have to poke around to

find an MDC, but this has already paid for the goods (some time ago), and there was an issue with their initial
end-user letter, which hopefully is not resolved.

-jma

James M. Atkinson Phone: (978) 546-3803
Granite Island Group Fax:  (978) 546-9467

127 Eastern Avenue #291 Web: http://www.tscm.com/
Gloucester, MA 01931-8008 E-mail: mailto:jmatk@tscm.com

http://www.linkedin.com/in/jamesmatkinson

No enterprise is more likely to succeed than one concealed from the
enemy until it is ripe for execution. - Machiavelli, The Prince, 1521

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any
view s or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent Research Electronics International. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, please delete them.
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